
City Council Regular Meeting
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER: 8

SUBJECT: 
Agreement to Lease Golf Carts Pursuant to Solicitation by a Cooperative Purchasing Organization with Club 
Car, LLC, in an Amount Not to Exceed $407,858.28 for the Lease of 80 Golf Carts at the Aliante Golf Club; and 
Authorize the City Manager or His Designee to Execute All Agreements Related to the Lease. (Citywide) (For 
Possible Action; Recommendation – Approve and Authorize)
REQUESTED BY:
Cass Palmer, Director of Neighborhood & Leisure Services

WARD:
 (Citywide)

RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMEND MOTION: 
Approve the Agreement with Club Car, LLC to lease 80 golf carts for the Aliante Golf Club in the amount of 
$5,588.80/month for 80 carts for 60 months in the amount of $335,328.00; and authorize the City Manager 
or his designee to execute all agreements related to the lease such as with the third party finance company, 
Wells Fargo Financial Leasing, Inc., which is estimating the interest rate will be at around 8% in the fourth 
quarter of the year in which the Golf Carts will deliver. The City will pay up to an amount not to exceed 
$407,858.28.
FISCAL IMPACT:  
Amount: $407,858.28
Explanation: Golf course sales and related turf abatement revenue will be 
the funding source for the golf carts.  

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 
00632-700524-430649

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
Aliante Golf Club is CNLV’s premier golf course for valley residents. The golf club maintains an inventory of 80 
golf carts for use by golfers playing the course. Golf carts are mandatory to use in order to keep up the pace 
of play and ensure all golfers enjoy their round of golf. The current golf carts are approximately five years old 
and are in need of replacement.

Over the last few years during COVID 19, the Aliante Golf Club experienced a substantial increase in play, due 
in part, to the improved golfing conditions and since the game is played outdoors in a safe environment.

Staff accessed the Omnia National contract with Club Car to lease the 80 golf carts for 60 months. Aliante 
Golf Course has utilized Club Car golf carts previously and have had a good experience with them. The golf 
carts will be paid for through revenues generated from the golf sales and related golf course turf abatement 
projects.
 
CIP No. Related  Item: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOAL(S):  Community Spirit, Relationships and Pride, Quality Municipal Services

PREPARED BY: 

Cass Palmer, Director of Neighborhood & 
Leisure Services

Respectfully Submitted

Ryann Juden,
City Manager

MEETING DATE: 

June 21, 2023


